Amanda "Flowers" Blaeuer

Artist who's dorminate dream of becoming a doctor awoke during the pandemic



Contact Information:

615 Sunnyside Drive Eugene, Oregon 97405

541-583-0819 blaeuera1122@gmail.com blaeuera@my.lanecc.edu

Accomplishments:

Having the self-discipline and drive to create art and help others with the voice of their business

2020 LCC Online Graduation Ceremony, I worked alongside Tom Madison, and D'Ante Cater to design and create the graduate slides

Created the art section of the Titan Store, When the Titan Store was switched management to Follette, I led the collaboration with instructors and Follette to make sure students would still have access to their supplies.

Rebranded the No Cash Clothing Stash, I led a team of fellow students to make the Clothing Stash an inclusive, welcoming space. We designed the logo and came up with "The Fit is Up to You." We provided hygiene products and organized the Self-Care Kit day.

Education:

Lane Community College Eugene, OR

2021-Present Pre-Med Courses

Lane Community College Eugene, OR

2017-2020

Asssociate of Applied Science Degree in Graphic Design Web Design Certificate

Austin Peay State University Clarksville, TN 2006-2011

B.F.A Studio Arts (Photography, Printmaking, & Ceramics)

Experience:

ATS - LETS Tutor

2023-Present

Provides a holistic approach to tutoring Anatomy & Physiology and Art.

Amanda "Flowers" Blaeuer - Freelance Artist

2021-Present

Creates designs inspired by the moon, travel photographer, and helps clients with branding and web design.

Titan Store- Team Lead

2017-2020

Art Supply Consultant, art supply buyer, and online order manager

References:

Shane Holmes- Academic Coach LCC

holmesst@lanecc.edu

Jeanne McLaughlin-Anatomy and Physology Professor LCC-mclaughlinj@lanecc.edu

Nick Keough- 2018-2019 Student Presidentnickykallday@gmail.com

Tutoring Subjects: Anatomy & Physiology - Graphic Design - Studio Art - Web Design - Psychology